
RE: [Ext] The Service Companies TimeSlip for Order for FSW - Judy Heninger Wk of June
20th

Hata, Sonja <SonjaHata@morrisonliving.com>
Mon 6/15/2020 12:10 PM
To:  Jared Sablan <Jared.Sablan@theservicecompanies.com>; Sabin, Casey <CaseySabin@morrisonliving.com>

Good a�ernoon Jared,
I’ve just submi�ed the weekly hours and Emme� is missing a worked shi�. 6/9/20 10:30 AM – 7:00 PM with a 30
min. lunch. Please add this to our next invoice as an adjustment.
Thank you
 
From: jared.sablan@theservicecompanies.com [mailto:jared.sablan@theservicecompanies.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 3:40 PM
To: Sabin, Casey <CaseySabin@morrisonliving.com>; Hata, Sonja <SonjaHata@morrisonliving.com>
Subject: [Ext] The Service Companies TimeSlip for Order for FSW - Judy Heninger Wk of June 20th
 

This email contains a link or attachment. Please make sure it’s from a trusted source before you open the
attachment or click on the link

Hi All,

Here is Judy's timesheet for next week, thank you!

Please print the attached timesheet for your Acrobat Staff to sign in and out with. Then, click on the link
here to submit the hours online. https://www.taborca.net/clientJob.aspx?
uc=VcdITqbveDsQtqHQfGJtAFKExeRpiaOcglofQsUDokVDlVtV

Jared Sablan
Regional Manager - Northern California 
Hospitality Services 
M: (415) 786-0591
jared.sablan@theservicecompanies.com

This email is subject to certain disclaimers, which may be reviewed via the following link.
http://www.compass-usa.com/disclaimer/

https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fx619.mj.am%2Flnk%2FAMEAAHZSTPYAAAAAAAAAALAN3esAATvgfs8AAAAAAACpVQBe5AQpRpnZ4BQ_QnODUproQeiL2wAAqvU%2F1%2FBlmDl2DybFeRvJHVc0NARg%2FaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cudGFib3JjYS5uZXQvY2xpZW50Sm9iLmFzcHg_dWM9VmNkSVRxYnZlRHNRdHFIUWZHSnRBRktFeGVScGlhT2NnbG9mUXNVRG9rVkRsVnRW&data=02%7C01%7Csonjahata%40morrisonliving.com%7C1b102f5f88e04d47b33f08d80f217dec%7Ccd62b7dd4b4844bd90e7e143a22c8ead%7C0%7C0%7C637275984136299530&sdata=X%2BlozOxIzhAZnSWBzqQ%2BswO%2Fib1gel1jn1%2Byaupogvc%3D&reserved=0

